From: sally Hun

Sent: 29 June 2023 10:36

To: Town Planning

Subject: Fwd: Email From Alice Cook re Molesey Venture Site 2022/3525
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

) External email )

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sally Hun
Subject: Email From Alice Cook re Molesey Venture Site 2022/3525
Date: 21 June 2023 at 09:37:26 BST

To: Jack Trendall

Dear Jack

Please see below the email from Alice Cook confirming that the objection letter she sent on
our behalf in December 2022 that | resent you in my previous email still stands.



Alice Cook 14 June 2023 at 15:25
RE: 18 Orchard Lane, KT8 OBN, Sally Hunt - New Plans Submitted Molesey Venture Site 2022/3525
To: Sally Hunt

& 6v
Hi Sally,
Thank you for your email.
| have had a brief look at the updated application and agree that the only material changes appear to be internal.

If the proposed massing is unchanged, then our previous letter still stands. Happy for you to resubmit with a cover letter
explaining that it still stands, otherwise we can do an updated letter but there would be an associated fee and it would be similar
to what you are able to submit yourselves.

Please do let me know if you have any questions.
Kind regards

Alice Cook BA (Hons)
Right of Light Surveyor

Direct Dial: 01268 208 623
Switchboard: 0800 197 4836
www.right-of-light.co.uk
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If you have received this email in error please note that any use is strictly prohibited and you must not copy, distribute or take
any action in reliance of its contents. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete the material from any computer that
may have it and contact the enquiries@right-of-light.co.uk as soon as possible. Privacy Policy and Cookies: www.right-of-

Kind regards
Sally Hunt
18 Orchard Lane
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